

DUC ANH DENNIS NGUYEN

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER



 (+49) 173 8268686

 dennidnguyen@gmail.com

 deptraide/en

Date of birth: 13/09/1995

PROFILE

I am a young Frontend Web Developer with 1 year of work experience so far. Analytical skills, planning and conception are part of my strengths. Furthermore, I am characterized by my great willingness to learn, initiative, openness and curiosity, as well as my skills as a team player. As a Frontend-Guy I also have an eye for details.

SKILLS

- HTML5 + CSS3
- JavaScript (ES6+)
- JQuery
- Vue.js
- Google Ads
- Google Analytics
- Google Tag Manager
- Google Search Console
- WordPress

EXPERIENCE

SABBATICAL

14/2021 - 10/2023

- Traveling southeast asia and trying out new hobbies and interests

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER

webit! Gesellschaft für neue Medien mbH

12/2021 - 03/2023

- Development of responsive Websites with HTML, SCSS, VanillaJS
- BITV-Testing with optimization of Frontend
- E2E-Testing of the Frontend-Application using Cypress.io
- Rewrite and optimize old JQuery-Code to the latest ECMAScript

WORKING STUDENT ONLINE MARKETING

portrino GmbH

10/2020 - 08/2021

- Working with tools like Google Search Console, Google Analytics, Google Ads and the Google Tag Manager
- Customization, further development of WordPress pages
- BITV-Testing.

WORKING STUDENT SOFTWARE VALIDATION

JOYNEXT Technology Co., Ltd (former Preh Car Connect)

07/2019 - 08/2020

- Development of testing systems of inhouse software
- Maintenance of Atlassian-systems like Jira and Confluence

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

University of Applied Science Dresden
2016 - 2021

STUDY OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

University of Applied Science Dresden
2014 - 2016

A-LEVELS

Friedrich-Schiller-Gymnasium
2006 - 2014